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'I [i: S tatement of Jules Ricco Kimble meeting 
i, Golden Lantern and re subsequent flight to Canada 
1 Ferrie in late 1961 or early 1962. 
•i 

Ferrie at the 
with Shaw and 

li 
" 'I 

J:!: Information sheet about ownership of the Golden Lantern. 

ii 
:1 _Q: U.S . District Court pleadings in wh i ch certain witnesses 
iJ are referred to as well as the circums ·tances under which they saw 
ii Shaw and Fe.::-rie together: Betty Rubio who saw them t ogether at 
;i Lakefr:on t Ai.::-port; Mr . and Mrs. Nicholas Tadin , who saw them ta-
li gether at Lakefront Airport; Herbert Wagner , who apparently saw 
1! t.hem together at Ferrie 1 s service station; - .;Tim Louviere~ \Vho saw 1 
;J them together at Ferrie's service station and at Ferrie ' s house 
Jl and James Laurent who saw them together at Ferrie's service statio 
! in 1964 (also mentioned in the pleadings are William Dunn , who sa•,y l 
:, Shaw and Ferrie with Lee Oswa l d at Cl i nton , Town Marshal John 
ji Manchester who identified Shaw and Ferrie as the occupants of the 

1
-

1

• International Trade Mart's limousine at Clinton , Henry Earl Palmer i 
1, who saw Lee Os•,yald at the Clinton _.., registration office and 1 

J' who identified Shaw and Ferrie as similar to the two men in the I 
1_

1

. black I.T.t1. Cadillac parked there and _corey Coll i ns who saw Shaw, I 
/ Ferrie and Oswald drive up toge ·ther in the car . The latter group 
i: are among others whose testimony about seeing Shaw and Ferrie to-
i[ gether is a matter of record at the ShaW trial). 
/. 
II I I D: Statement by Nicholas Tadin regarding seeing Shaw and 
:1

1

Ferrie- coming out of a hangar together at New Orleans Airport in 1 

J the summer of 1964. I 
Iii . l d' . . . . ' ~: Statement by Mrs. N1cho as Ta 1q concern1ng see1ng Ferr1e 
j and Shaw together at New Orleans Airport in the summer of 1964. ! 
n 1 
; ~H and I: Statements and memos re Shaw being flown with 

:: Whi~~ - or Wigh~~fFreeport Nickel Company (a subsidiary of Free- I 
port Sulphur to Cuba at an unspecified time. The lead indicates that 

, the plane, owned by Freeport Sulphur, was flown by Dave Ferrie. j 
II The purpose of the f light, allegedly, was to set up 1mport of Cuba Is 

nickle ore to a Canadian front which would in turn ship it to a I 
plant to he constructed at Braithewaite (in Louisiana , near New I 
Orleans). 1 

~~ . ;[ : Statement of Barbara I•less~na , Monr~e, Lou_isiana , re . I 
lf havLng met Jack Ruby several tJ.mes 1n 1963 , J.n wh1cn she descr1bes 1 
I' having been picked up on those occasions by "an elderly gray haired 
:! man in a Cadillac." (Obviously a l ead in need of a thorough I 

fo llowup before being accepted or rejected) . 

.!5_: Ed1v-ard Girnius told of being involved in 1963 with 
individuals in Dallas (including Jack Ruby) w!lo were engaged in 
buying guns . According to his statement, his activity in buying 
and selling guns and ammunition led him into Louisiana where, in 
May or June of 1 963 , h e was introduced to Clay Sha1•. Shaw, 

,, Girnius stated , informed h i m th:::tt he knew some men who wanted 
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lj to 111 1\' ;"~me;. 1\ J'tu nvards he i::::c:-oduced him to a young man whom he 
'11 cu.ll ud "LC <'" ."\n,'l a mu.n in a !:n:si.ness suit . Gi rni•.1s identified I 
·i thu Yot: :~..:; man as L ee Harvey os-,:3.ld . Gi r nius spoke of attending 
jl · ;:~V<' l:~\~ ? :1rt L :J \vhere Shaw W"!5 ?resent , at leas t one of which took I' 

l'j ~l~<:u t~) H-' 11\:no nd (Sha\v ' s home ::own) whe r.: Oswald also was present . 
I, :u( tm.ls .cy, C Lr.n ·Lus d escr ibes C::-iv ing Os•.v3.ld to"Catulla , Texas ", in 
jl septumb"':·, l':lt.3 , u.nd then on i:1 to Mexico throug :-t Laredo . 

II 
lJ 1.: Typ~\vritten item in Shaw ' s address book (obtained by 
\I COl.t<:t u.t:den· fco m his apartmen;: on his arrest) concerning LayteQ 
1 M<:n:- t <~ns 
~~---·--

11 ll_: Police report concerning t he November 24, 1963 arrest o f 
j, La}';en >!:: "L·tet.!'?. and Alvin Beaubouef in connection with the investi- j 
·,l ga= ~o •: 0:t D, vLd Ferrie by poli::e investigators of the New Orleans •

1 

) D~ ~t ,tc :: Attorney ' s office . Tnis a rrest was made in connection 
ji \v .tth th"' i.nquiry into Ferrie ' s st ·range trip into Texas on Novembe r 

l
·j 2 2 , 1963 _(to Houston , the n do•,;n to Galveston ). Marte n s and I 
:' B~.:>ub.~~~.t: wer.e f ou nd in Ferrie's apartme n t , waiting fo:c his r etu r n j 
1j fton\ I,.xas. ~la rtens and Beaubouef s ubsequently were released and 
'I the D.A · ' s of£ ice arrested Ferrie on his return from Texas and 
lj orderec him h •~ ld f or the F . B. I. for questioning. ,, 
I' 

1: 

I: 
I' 

Ji 

:j 
!, 

!I ,, 

I· 
' 



tJ: p-f-:... __ ~~-~~~~''~- ~tf--­
/~1~. ~....,.:J , ·e ~ ~,M~ ~ 

/.D.~~~.-. M.. /II~~~ 
~+~ L.-.be.~ ~-(~~~ 
.......,..,._. 4-l •. Jl~ a-. ~ -........1. Q...-:.1 ~ -/#.. ,;\/~ ;Fl....... 

................ ~~ ~1.4~ ~-;A..;.......:....), 

o~ '5-t~--f ~.~ A.&PJ: 4~~~ 
~Qol .. 'ea. J _..M... -M.. ~ (9~0~-~ ~ ~ ~ 

' ~-o.--~~~~~~.1-J._~ 
~- ....A-,..._~~~ -,4.-.~--.......:...~~~~ 
!. ~--.J.. 'Oc.-rJ. p~ ~-~~~.f.. O'!l' -· 

' --vtL-~ '~-4-r"~~- .....:.. _-tkh...t~ ~ --

;.2_; S~-,.f E~~ 'vJ~ ~ 
_4 ~ F~~ ~ ~-#--~ -t-.llk....r ~~I -

~ ~~.IL..+~SJ..w.~~ R 
. ~ -1- ...r-.,q ,,9 ....._~.--:-~~I ..A.. ..j..X,.. --ft.,J-

~ ~ .SJ.-.r~ -/-.-~~ ~ -1-4 ~~ 
~ N.-..r 0~. 0-,...-/ fJ.. ~ ~ ~ ........t-..J.L..t~ 

~ ~ +/.... 1~av- J..W -rj ~S~1 ~ ~ 
.,.....,..ul~ ~ ~ ~ ~ _j..ll-r~ ~ .......J... 

~~~..1--v;..... F~~~-+-lv..:r~ 
~ ... ~ '~''4~fo- ~~-A.­
-M..~ -1-U 1\r 9-J~ .......__ -.L-..;1-- ~-~--- ~·-
~~~~-.t~}L. F:~. ''w./4 
..d?4. ~I~* j~) f/j ../.._~ ~ +t-._ -J.-} ~ 
~~ ~ -1-<r- -k--....;:t:t_ ~-- ~~M--: 
~_... .'~Q ~ 1- I ...a..J_ ,...;,._ /ft' 7 ~ .........._ ....-t:t~ ~_J-~ c.. ..J..-.._ ;_ 

~..Jr,......._J__~~~ .-..... f.>..rr-~~. ~~/ 

~ ~ J-.)._ hAL-.-.-~ .;___t-- --cHl ~ ~ ~ 



~ 

t ~ i " 1- .,. · I h ' I 

~ t~~k. ~rrj 

I 

l , . l '1 , J 'l; . . I 

.... l 



~ :_ p~ ~ --~-~ l.t,_!!_~ ~ ~ ·~·~ ... ~ .. -­
. + [;,).,._;}. ~ .....-:.#- ~...J.. -+.- -- ~---a-~~ .......4-~ 
~~~~~~--.,_,..)._~-~~--~ --

~~.-.:- e=~/-~--<-<> a· · a.....;.t- ...... ~~~ ............ ~ 

-'"'1" ~ {'v'\~ -d--~- · lv1~ ~~~-H.._~ 
~ "~ ~ +f..._ ~ .a. ... o ~. ·~ -r ""-: c......t...... Cl~J:;:.. ~ 

-~~~~-~~~~~-~-~~ --

~.~ -~ .:~~~~J~ ~-~:tJ.. ..f,fu~--­
.~~ .. .. ...,"" J:....;..~~-~&-. F~_t.-.J. ~k-~ -

j}-t~~-~-.)_fo_~~~-71.L.~~:__11-- --
~r--.-.: -h- ~~{.-~~ , ..--:... __ ~:..::!J.!.fl __ _ 

......-J,.._~~ ~-~ ~- .j~ #.J..k~.L~--­
: ~ _ ~-.t _ .kq.-C~)_~--f-:-~4-~~ -­
:. ~---~ ~-f---fl._~~ fi-A-.:J!r __ 
i~J.........=t~~ .. ~?· : J. E~- ~~~-~--
;r....... .£.:A-._g-~ ~ ,;_~ +1.. ~- --­

-? ~~~--__,..,..~~?1--f.F~~/ -fo-~- -
---~ p...._;; F~~~~--.1!!::._~·-~ -
. ~ -rJ--i..A;:.;_ ' 



NEMORANDUM 

April 3, 1969 - Dictated and Transcribed 

TO : JIM GARRISON : District Attorney 

FROM: ANDREW J. SCIAMBRA, Assistant D. A . 

RE : SHAW IN ST . FRANCISVILLE and CLINTON 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

ED DWYER of St . Francisvil l e, Louisiana , phone 
number 635 - 3724, gave us the following informa ­
tion .. during our meeting at the New Orleans 
Athletic Club: 

( 

ED DWYER said he is familiar \vith the farm tha·t 
LLOYD J . COBB owns in St . Francisville, Louisiana . He said 
he knows for sure that SH.l\W has been to the farm. He said 
he also feels certain that SHAW has been to Clinton many 
times and said there are many people in Clinton \Vho could 
help us if they wanted to get involved. 

Dl-<YER said that H. B. FAIRCHILD used to run the 
farm for COBB up until 1963. FAIRCHILD left around 1963 
and is now managing ~~NCHAC PLANTATION in Sunshine, La . In '63 
JERRY MORROW was in charge of the plantation and made arrange­
ments for the parties that \Vere given there . It seems that 
they had a gues ·t house and the people who attended these 
parties stayed at the guest house and signed a registration 
book . JERRY MORROW eventually lost his job to BOSS DANIELS 
who may or may not be there at the present time. 

REEVES MORGAN agrees that FAIRCHILD and MORROW 
would be good sources of information for us. 

DWYER said that we might also talk to BENJAMIN 
GARRIS who is a retired FBI agent now working at Angola 
State Penitentiary. 

D~~R said that MATT PLENNIGER kept the books for 
Merridale Farms (COBB ' S farm) , and now teaches school at 
St . Francisvi lle High. 

DWYER said we should also talk to LLOYD COBB ' s 
brother-in-law who is in Shreveport and who doesn't like 
COBB . He could not furnish us the name at this time. 

-1 -



(Y one of 
l;or SIJAW. 

( 

DWYER said that SHIPES has already been approache'i 
the attorneys for Slll'IW who wanted him to testify 

SHIPES however refused. 

DWYER said that there is a person by the name of 
SYLVESTER in Clinton who is known as ED PARTIN'S "strong-arm 
man" and \vho would be able to give us some very valuable 
information about SHAW if h e wanted to cooperate. He said 
he believe s that SYLVESTER can tell us who SR~W knew in 
Clinton a n d when he was there. 

DhYER said we should a l so talk to RICHARD KILBOURNE 
the Dis ·trict A·ttorney in Clinton for information about SHAW 
and his friends . 

He also said that we should talk to JUDGE BENNETT 
and ZIP MORGAN for information about SHAW. (MORGAN IS A FRIEND 
OF GARRISON) 

ANDREW J. SCIAMBRA 

-2-
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Harch 31, 1969 

TO : JIH GARRISON District Attorney 

FROH: l\NDREI'l J. SCIA~JBRA, Z\ssistant District Attorney 

RE: SllA\·l LEADS l'.TUHBER II . 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

1 7) 

18 ) 

V DAN and AL CA<-1PBELL LE!\0 : (See note in file) 

DAN CANPBELL used to go with a girl named 
LANA \•1HP1TLEY who worked in the IBN Room at Charity 
Hospital . He used to wear green f atiaues and w d 
disappear per1o 1ce y for a couple of davs at a 
tlffie. He to l d her that he used to go to a camo 
a cross the lake fe>r maneuvers . He \•las not in any 
tormal br;nch of the Reserves . He and his brother 
AL roomed together in the Quarter , a~d alleged~ ~ 
had rif les and armnunition in their aoa!:tment . AL 
a~· did sor:1e flving out at the - Lakefront 
Airport. (P·ossiblo con~occion with F2RRIE in ---, 
training carm across the l ake. ) ,-:.'/ (',-/r;' -"'/3';-// C::v<>/!Y?'r:/ 

.4l7;;i;i!-r.1• -"'l; +- d u"' ~~'· ........ 
RYDER COFFSE HOUSE LEAD : 

(See Scia~ra memo of 9/16/68 and Reid memo of 
9/25/68) 

Since t~e Ryder Coffee Couse continu2 lly comes 
up in regards to ·LEE r:;Jl.RVEY OS~'l.P.. LD , T,ve should remain 
aware of its potential . In this regard DE-.Pffi~E 

STAPELT00T recalls meeting OSt·lALD in the Ryder Coffee 
House vthen he supo:>osed l y \vas looking for J ACK FRl\Z:!:ER . 
He also went to 20\'l."'RD COEEN ' S apartment on this 
occasion but COH.SN ·,,as not at home . (JACK FR.'\ZIER 
and HOI·IARD COH.SN ha <:e beth been mentioned be fore as 
poss ib le acquaint'l.nces of LEE PJ>.RVEY OS'ti.>.Lu . ) 
STA PELTON also said that an elderly woman with sor~ 
o f grey C't2..i.~·, in her 40 ' s , drove OS\•;I,LD up to the 
coffee house 0n this occcsion in some type of ~ed 
sports car. 

- l-



20) 

21) 

N.O. POLEO~J STRE2T L TBR!\RY LEAD: 

(S ee Sciambra memo of 5/29/681 

NOP..i·L!\N GALLO was an employee of the N~qPOLEO~T 
STREET BR..i'INCi-1 LIBP~'IRY . In addition to having an 
interesting bacKground .'-'lhich included travels to 
many parts of the world and doing intelligence 
work when he Has in the _J1ir Force, he als0 met 
LEE F.ARVEY OSI,iALD on several occasions \•ihen OSI'IALD 
checked out books at the Napoleon Street Branch 
Lib r ary . He may be able to contribute some interest­
ing information on LEE H."'RVEY OSH.'\LD . He is not in 
t own at the present time , but his parents live in 
Jefferson Parish . 

PFISTERER DENTAL LABORATORY LEAD : 

(See FBI r eport of 12/17/63 ) 

MRS. Al-!ELDA S"IITH, 4951 Drew Avenue, and 
PAL~I.SR NcBRIDE, both worked ar..d :<nelv OSI>ALD ·..:hen 
he worked with them at t:-te above - named dental 
laboratory. KR.S . SNITH said that she P.ad difficu lty 
with him and MR. NcBRIDE argued '.-lith him often . 
Perhaps they can give us some interesting information 
on LEE E.i;R\lEY OS~V~LD . 

,/ 41 P!,GE REPORT LEP..D: 

(See Sciambra memo of 7/9/68) 

We are still atter.tpt ing to acquire a copy of 
the 41 paae reoort on OS\•IALD and FE!LR.IE oroliarec;L­
by NAJOR ;OHN R. THOMi\S and SGT ROBERT H. KNTGh"T 

Of the Louisiana State Pqljcp --t tbc. rcH:'lPS~ Q~ 
t he Warren Commission . . :l..ooro'<imately 10 oaqes of 
this reeort are st; 11 classi:"iecj. . I·L"<JOR THOHAS ' 
n afile has came U? be fe>re . ~lR. ~~TILLIS, t.•:ho t-.rCJrked 
at the Motor Vehicle Registration Bureau in Baton 
Rouge , told us that: after our investigation started 

JOR TEOHi'.S ca:ne into the Hot or Vehicle Regis t:ra tion 
Bureau and said that 'ernor 
t o- check on S:-!"~1·' HILLIS 
sa1. that THOio''S [)Pl] ed some cards out of the file 
~d k~pt them T rQeckcd wit~ r-1--o Govor!"'.()t"' 5 o££iC....a. 
and they said that thev did not ask I'Lll.JOR THONil.S to 

do this anc I checO:ed '.•lith HAJOR THOI-l'IS and he denied 
\that he did . thi9 .(.,A..U. ~) 



22) BANISTER'S FILES LEAD: 

(See Sciambra memas of 2/2/67 , 5/l/67 10/2/68; 
Banister merna of 2/8/61 ) 

~o some time I have been trying to l ocate 
GUY BANISTER ' S fil es which were picked clean after 
h is d eath by DELPHINE ROBERTS (\·:h o \•1as first on 
the scene) , ''_lRS . ~t'IRY BAN ISTER and the FBI. ROSS 
BANISTER told me that N.'IJOR HYLIE of the Loui siana 
State Police obtained some of th e BANISTER files 
from ~ffiRY BANISTER . He also said that an ex-FBI 
agent was he lping NARY BANISTER dis;:>ose of or se ll 
the files . ~JOE COOPER of Bat on Rang a sa j<;l 

that h e h eard tb~ t B~NISTER had a fil~ on LW~ 
HARVEY OS\'I.J;LD and CLf\Y SHAH tvhich went to r-LJ\JOR 
vNLIE of the Louisiana State Police . 

:; ;. -
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Janua ry 22 , 1 968 

TO : JIM GARRISON, Di s trict Attorney 

!''RON: TOM BETHELL 

RE : "cLAY SHAW ' S PROPERTY 

* * * * * * * ********************* t * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

On Thursday , January 18 , 1968 , Jim Alcock and I 
looked through CLAY SI-IlM ' s property in the Property Room and noted 
the following i terns : 

Dated : Jan 3 ' 67 frp , Louise Wolfe 
Envelope return Address : JACK R . WI CKER , 4 728 Westchester Ha ll, 

Dallas , Texas 

SCRAP OP PAPER: "Return Call " 

MR. BLOCK - 523-1157 
I'IR. ImHN - 523-5151 (Insurance ) 
NR. 'l'ED Ll>LA - 36 1-0118 
NRS . BLACKSHEAR (Realtor ) 

CUSTONERS COPY, AMERICAN EXPRESS INVOICE 

Name : JACK M. SAWYER 
Dr ift\·iOOd Notei 
Tallahassee, Fla . 

HUMBLE OIL BILL 

JACK M. SA'rTYER 
Willards Es so 
W . J . Brace•,,ell , 
Tifton, Ga. 

L:SO!'I POR I E!:{ 
H8RRIN 525-9723 

Date ; 1964 

Date : 8 - 16-66 License No: 
332B199 

523-5712 
822-0030 

9?3 Char tre s 80 , 000 
822-1350 

-1-
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BliCK OF TV REPA IR Cl\RD 

VII,LAZON & CO. 
P . O. nox 22 2 
Tampa , Fla. 33601 

Li~ ted on f irst few pages : 

Hammond , La. 

1'0iY1 COX , Da l.las 

JIM BROWN 

JULES CAHN 

Hr'IRIO BERMUDEZ 
ofc. 

,TUNIUS DROAM ( ? ) 

ROSS BECKER 
home 

"BAG!>TENNE" 

Jl1CK DUNN 
ofc . 

WILLIE HAE GUIDRY 

MEA GR.»,Y 

FRl>NCINGUES RAYMOND 

HARLO\-i'E 

WAYNE KARNGARD 
4026 St. Charles Ave . 

NICKEY HORRELL 

ROBERT HORGAN 

VIRGINil, KI RK 

IDA PALiY!ER 
102 6 N Roman 

HARTIN PAU.lER 

TOI·l RJ,FFERTY 

2 

345-3606 
525-6060 

FE-7-1687 ( 214 ) 

525-5812 

JA-5-6101 

522-8017 
524-7093 

523-6598 

887-8206 
833-6586 

943-7 105 

522-6800 
4 86-3255 

329 Burgundy 
522-5116 

VE-3-5928 

729-:-3769 

949-5 1 25 

899-1116 

899- 4252 

595-6060 

523-7295 

944-4117 

945-6300 

524-3221 



CfACK SPElJSER 
shop 

PliT VAUGIL'IN 

JILl, YOUNG 
812 Bourbon 

'l'OM \'HLLIA11S 

ED viEGJI.'JJ\NN 

BEE7.ER HILLIAHS 

AHCHIE \•/ALL 

943-8236 
945-1592 

523-59~5 

525-3780 

523-9340 

5 24 - 0732 

5 22-3556 

1963 CORRESPO~~ENCE 

Apri l 28 : Paid 6 month s accident ins urance t o Trave l ers 
Ins urance Co . 

Apr i 1 29: Letter to SHliW at Trade Hart from Lafayette 
Insurance co . re ; comprehensive liabi l ity coverage ~ 

by J oseph A. Wegmann . 

Aug . 6: c ard to SHAvl from Lafayette Insurance Co . re : 5th 
instal l ment premium for 1313 Dauphine . 

Nov . 29 : Letter to S!-Ll\\v at Trade Hart from Trave l lers 
r equesting renewal of premium . 

Dec . 4 : 

Dec . 6 : 

ALBERTO FOI·JLER 

Letter to SP..Aiv from George Kans ler , limousine 
i ns u rance re : renewa l of auto insurance . 

Letter to SHAW at ~['rade Nart from Lafayette 
Insurance Co. acknowledging receipt of l etter 
of Dec . 4 ' 63 from SHAW requesting c<Jncellation 
of policy on 1445 Pauger St. 

From May to August 1966 SHAW rented h is own house 
to l'.LBERTO FOWLER for $333,33 a month . 

USE OF SHELJ" CREDIT' CARD #351-033-733 

Tallo ' s Shell , Hammond , La .: 12-27-66 ; 1 2- 28-66 ; 1 -17-67 
Clifton Shell , H<Jdisonvil l e , La. : 1-8-65 
Tollo ' s Shell , !Iammond : 1-4-67 License 6L760 
6276 Airline , Baton Rouge: 1-6-67 
8701 Airline , N. O., La. : 12-26-66 ; 1 2 - 29-66 
500 N. Rampart , N.O ., La . : l-14-67 

- 3-



CbGcks ll\c1de out to : 

VIRGINIA JOHNSON 12-64 

WINSTON J. \vALL 8-ll-65 

DR . ADOLPH DAI<ES 

WILLIE 1-Ll\E GUIDRY 8-8-64 ; 8-14-64 

GENE 'IV}\LL 8-14-64; 11-28-64 

JI!fJ.l1Y HALL 8-16-64 ; 11-28-64 

11R. JH1 ROBERTS 

EDDIE JOHNSON 

CHARLES DANIEL 3-5-6 5 ; 6-20-65 (Painting) 

AU'I'O I,ICE~SE NOS 

6 L 760 

66 13 832 

Hotor # H 171787: 1 962 Rambler Ambassudor station 
\v agon. 

171 B 135 ( 5-1 8-55; Ha~nond , La .) 

Let ter from SHAW to Hotel Najestic , (10-11-65) t-ladero 93, 
Nexico D. F., making rese rvution for week beginning 10-11-65. 

~J,IN'I'ON 

9 7 1-65: Wedding gift from coleman E . Adler to 
HISS Ki\THLEEN YARBOHOUGH , 
CLINTON , L."' . 

8-31-65: SIIAI'I called J.iU- 3-5249 (VIRGINIA YARBOROUGH) 

SUN & SI'\ND l·10TEL 

April 15-1.8, 19 65 : SIIAH and VllLLIJI.H .DUVAL 

-4-



ROUGH DRAF'r / 

/I 

~I 
/1 John Emrold 

i: 

I 
I h ave b een visited first by a man who identified himself as Mr . 

Wilson Hh o saj_d h e \~as an investigator for the defense for Clay 

Shaw. Jr~J()( We went to a coffee shop on Gravier Street and talked 

for abou t ten minutes and he wanted to know if I could help him in 

any v.ray, if 1 could give him any information about the investigati n 

in gene :cal. XXXM I told him I didn • t know anything. He a s ked 

if I had been interviewed by the District Attorney's office and 

I to:).d him I hctd been and then he asked if I had been in·timidated 

in any way and I told him no, not in any way. Mo~f the 

conversation '.vas in general, just what I knew about the case or 

about Clay Shaw. This is all there was to thdis particular man. 

•rhis was a few days after I came to the District Attorney • s office 

whe re I HilS in terviewed by r1r. Alcock. 

And then a few days l a ter I was called on by a man "1ho I 
. t.J<~-'-L ./)-x .. k ~ ~( t?--??t..-" t'Lr-- /)! .. // 

was not filmiliar with at that time whoss lW!ttC is Haleez Sheridan. 

He came to the club and \~e went to the doffee shop on Gravier 

Street a nd t:a lked. He said that he was v e ry much interested in 

the Cla y Shaw investigation, that he wanted to speak to me in the 

interest of Clay Shaw. He asked me if I had been interviewed by 

anyone and I told him :t:ka: about l'!r. Wilson and prior to that the 

District At torney's office. He asked if I could help him in any 

way . He asked if I knew Fred Leemans and I told him yes. He was 

a partner of mine in 1961 operating the Alla Baba Turkish Baths. 

Since then I have not had any connection with him. He asked if I 

could vouch for him in any v1ay, as to his honesty and so forth. 

I told hjm I did not know anything about him. I have not seen 

him for a l ong time and that we had only been in business 

together for a short time. 

He said I would be perfectly safe in telling him anything , 

t hat I would never h a i to testify in Court no matter what I said. 

He siad he felt . that Clay ShaH was innocent and would never ~o to 
--------'-·)- ~ 
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trial.. 1 asked him \vhy he thought this. He said he was quite 

___!'__:'sit_:i·:'':l __ ~:?_~~ --~=rry !-'usso, th<:_~_ar witness, would not appear. 

~said ti"mt. was the reason there would be no tria l . I asked 
---· . - -·-·-··-·--- ·----~--------------------·-· ------ --

him_yrl:t at. ··l.OJ.tlsl!'!~ .. JJ.i'..P.£Elll. to RussQ,~-Ias he S.Q---'2\p;:~!:>~ ~d 

~~1?.!'8'1.~.. He said he felt tha t Perry Russo vrould not appear , 

there vl<~uld be no trial and that Perry Russo would be out of the 

State, sorte\>'hare \vhere he could not be extradited and , therefore , 

he could not appear. I asked him if Perry Russo would go to 

C.;;ali forru.a...._ 

He asked me if I had been pressured in any \'lay by the 

District At torney ' s affice and did I say what I said voluntarily. 

I told him wha'cever I said was of my own free will. 

•rhe next time I saw Mr. Sheridan \vas on the NBC program. 

That was the first time I xga knew that he was connected with - --
NBC . He had not told me at our maeting that he was with NBC . 

He l ed me to believe that he was on l y int-erested in Clay Shaw. 

I am making this statement of my f!!?ee \'fill without force 

or promises or threats to me or my family. 



CONFIDS)lTIAL April 15, 

TO: Messrs . Sciambra, Alford, Ivo~d Garrison- Alcock 

RE: Sh()W Leads II 

"'1.· 
l. The Illinois Lead : The following would seem to be 

unusually important. H.Jill.LY r,o sn i c]>, who is in the 
Departmen t of English at Northwestern University , 
Evanston, Illinois 60201, has written me and stated 

~~~"" 
u ptEaf'.. ii() 

2 . 

~t_ a friend of his who lived in New 
eighteen months in 1961 and 1962 has 

e >las Clay Shaw's lover intermittently during that_ 
~~ This friend of Lesnick's also stated that 

David Ferrie was shaw's lover as well. The friend 
states that he met them early in 1961 at a party which 

~y-attended together. Mr. Lesnick gave no details, 
indicating that he assumes that we already know this. 
Actually, inasmuch as this is the point on which we 
really should have more information (since it reinforces 
Perry Russo and explains many other things) we should 
contact Mr. Lesnick and see if his friend will meet 
>li·th us. Needless to say, all possible details of the 
Shaw-Ferrie relationship should be obtained. (This is 
especially important inasmuch as Shaw denies knowing 
Ferrie.) Furthermore, we should obtain all possible 
informat{on with regard to other acquaintances of shaw. 
Furthermore, inasmuch as this is a peri~ 
Kerry Thornley was active in New Orleans, it is possible 

"""Ulata-n addi.J · developed in this 
direction. This man could be an extremely important 
witness in an area where we really have had insufficient 
development; consequently, we should not be too quick 
to advise him that he does not have to be a witness. 
Hmvever - - if Horse comes to \vorse , needless to say , \ve 
would rather have the information than nothing at all 
since this seems to be an extremely important lead as 
it is brand ne"' information in an area where we don ' t 
hav e as much as He should have. It should be followed 
up and developed to the maximum -- hopefully to the 
po int Hhere we can persuade the friend to be a witness . 

'1/<t/77 

Note: This lead is being handled by Alcoc~~ ~:-1t. 
de ·tective reports (Southern b j, The >hnkler Lead: In the 

Researc h in 1961 or 1962) concerning visitors to David 
Ferrie's house, one of the visitors was a man named 
Henry Hink l er. As I recall, he had a South Claiborne 

- address at ~ time. This should be confirmed by r e ­
examination of the stake-out portions of the detective 
r eport and by checking with the City Directory for 
relevant periods. i'linkler should be interviewed b ecause 
he may knm·r not only Ferrie but possibly Shaw or Oswald. 
This should be assigned by Ivon for investigation . 

""'N\.....>\::~ 1 \.. • -\.:.,o~ "y'-'"'c. M". ('<(-.,._,l<>•H~'\~'"0 
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3. The Covinqton Lead: ·rn Volume XX , page 215. it is~ 
ind~cate~ that Oswald " took a feltL~ays;;:~ " ;rorg t~ 

Jj Re~ly Co.L£ee Compa,ny and went to f~-- o_ Nay - ~ 
~ ~~- '1963. Inasmuch as he only began work at Reily _on 
~~ ' Rlciy lOth, this is a remarkable occurrence for a bran~ 

-f'~(-0 MW employee with a laborer's job./ l'lhile this does 
· not justify any specific action in the absence o£ 

additional evidence connected with Covington, it should 
b e kept in mind as a potential new area. 

JG 

/ 

JG:lcs 
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S!IA\•7 LEADS II 
~ 
~ 

TO ; Ne ssrs . Alcock , Sciambra and Ivon 

Jim Garrison 

RE: Acldi tional I, cads 

1. '!' he "t·lurre t Lead": Las t year }lark Lane interviewed 
the MURRET fam ily (Oswald 's aunt) and learned that 

as a tall, \ve 1-dressed, gray-he ired man . 
shown a number of photographs -- by Hark Lane, who 
conducted the questioning --Mr s . NURRET picked out 
a picture of SHAVl as one of the tl)'o meq . l'!y 
r ecol l ect ion i s that th is was a distinct ident i fica -
tion, in the sense tha t she was not hesitant about 
selecting the picture , but that we intended to follow 
it up by bringing her to court so she could see h im . 
To my knowledge this was never done , probably because 
we were so overloaded with f alse l eads at the time . 
I think that the follm-r up on this could b e st be 
handled by 11=<rk (v1ho will be back in town approxima tely 
Harch 27th), however-- inasmuch a s Hark is not per ­
manently based here -- a member of the office staf f 
should maintain contact wit h Mark concern ing follow­
through on t his l ead. (Since SHAi-7 may not be handi ly 
available for sometime , per haps we could obtain some 
footage from Channel 12 so that person s who have made 
a tentative identif{ca tion of a still photo can see 
him on film . ) 

2. 

mO"vcd across th 

IS 
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4 . 

5. 

th.at 
'l'h's 
!;; lip 

T_l'..§!_ "Earl Colomb Lead": This lead comes from Pudgy 
Miranne. Mr . C. EARL COLOMB , who was former l y the 
Vice-President of the Internationa l Trade Mart at a 
time when THEODORE BRENT --SHAW ' s original sponsor 
was head, knm•IS a great deal abou t SF.AIV and his 
activities at t he ITH . Some years earlier COLOMB 
t ook an occasional trip wi th SHAW an d BRENT . Mir a nne 
states that COLOMB is not a j"r i e nd of SHA>v ' s and may 
b e a source of information. (My iriitia l reaction to 
this lead is that , timewise , COLOl'!B' s contact with SHAW 
may have been at too early a stage . However, that very 
fa ct might result in his being a source of information 
clarifying SHAW ' s now hidden intelligence connections 
with the federal intelligence apparatus. 

T he "David Cotter Lead": This in forma tion comes from 
Harry Dan ie l s at the NOAC . This is a vague lead , which 
places it i n the long-shot category , however it mentions 
an i n t eresting geographical area . According fo Daniels , 
DAVID COTTER is a close frie nd of SHA'•i'' s , in more ways 
than one . COTTER suddenly left New Orleans when our 
investigation started and moved to Lacombe. Since then 
he has moved sonewhere else. He <vorked for " BALLINGER" 
(follow up will hav~ to be made with Daniels about this) 
for a whi le . It is suggested that Lynn Loisel contact 
Harry Daniels (this is not the former police officer 
but the man who i s attached to the State Police) and 
see if more spec ific data is available. 

The " Lionel 
be a v1orth•.-:hile lead 
I t is included here , howev 'ndications 
·.:.:..:=.,.::===-'-"a"-d'"-~b~e'-'.e'-'n"-;'=seen at BANNISTER ' s on occasion . 

Joe Conti, a successful auto dea le~ fro!:t Houston , 9-assed 
this on to me sorneti.:-ee ago . He stated tha t for some vears 
prior to Bl\NNI S'J:'ER ' s death , ex-:Jolice officer LTQ7\fZ!, 

-HE RNANDEZ <·las v; rtually insegarable from BANNISTER . He 
may have wor\: ed for BP-.l\;"7\JTSTER . T h is could be checked 
out by Lou rvon and investigators operation . 

.. , .) . . 



( 
I 
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(<.,_: ~ { -f-OS<.IA!.t>),_.../ 
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'i'O: t·lc!:;srs~ r~lcock, scia1nbra and Ivon 

FROM: Jim Garrison 
·> 

RE: 7v l.J.it:ional Leads 

1. The __ ']·\g_rre ·t Lead": Last year Mark Lane interv iew·ed 
th e ,'!(JRR£'1'. family (Os<vald' s a un ·t ) and learned that 
a fe;.; da1•s after Lee had le:ft Ne<V Orleans - which 
i?"'to sa~ a feH days after September 24, 1963 -­
tHo ~en appeared at the MURRET home to ask whare 

----L'ee wao. One of them vn& desq;jloed bv Urs. ~li!RRC:'T' 
~tall , <•/ell-dressed, gray-haired man. lvhen 
shown a number of photographs - by Hark Lane, who 
conducted the questioning --Mrs. MURRET picked out 
a p; cture of SHAI'l as ow• of the two meo . Ny 
r ecollection is that this was a distinct identifica ­
tion, in the sense that she was not hesitant about 
selecting the picture, but that we intended to follow 
it up by bringing her to court so she could see him_ 
To my kno<Vledge this was never done , probably because 
we were so overloaded with false l eads at the time . 
l think that the follm-1 ~p on this could best be 
ha nd led by Mark (who will be back in town approximately 
March 27th ) , however -- inasmuch as Mark is not per­
manently based here -- a member of the office staff 
should maintain contact with Mark concerning follow­
through on this l ead . (Since SHAW may not be handily 
avai 1 ab le for SOr!letime, perhaps t,.;e could obtain some 
footage from Channel 12 so that persons <Vho have made 
a tentative identif{cation of a still photo can see 
him on film .) 

2. T.~.!:!~~e Comnany Lead": T}.ts\in formation co:r:.e/ 
from l'l<l l ~r ~lumstein , <·Iho can_;6~ ... ~o\qtacted through / 
Lou Jvo· and :.-;ho is a f riend of the J,fEice . A man fl 

\Vho i_,- presen\ly identifi ed inly as a\" faggot ", to/ 
cmpJ. . y \'/alter '\s d escr iptio.z{ ~torked fo\ ~!PA ( eppa9ently 
Nol on Pictur e~ Advertisi9g ) and the n ''\prked for lhe 
l·Jc."tJ'clclt Xnsuxancc Compj'iv . SHA\'1 <·:as \ntrodu .:::ed to 
·his ma n as "Ci~l\Y BER'I'Pj'-ND~ under circum~ancesA.rhich 
n eed clarify ing\ by inzstigation. Later this y<ar1 

"'0"'" occo;; '"\7"' ood woo ;ocpmadveam 

"' J .).. .. -
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l'lay 17, 1968 

TO: ,JII'! GARRISON , District Attorney 

IRON : JAMES L. ALCOCK, Assistant District 

RAY B. HIATT, 1411 Marigny, was interviewed in myaEfice by 
myself and Louis Ivon. He stated thatQ)'e bought a 1960 black 
cadillac sedan from JEFFERSON BIDDISON a little over a year ago . 
(Official records reflect that the sale was made on January 18, 
1967). The· car was in good condition when he bought it. It had 
approximately 32,000 miles on it at the time. HIATT feels, but 
does not know positively, that BIDDISON had bought the car new . 
(Official records reflect that BIDDISON bought the car on 
September 27 , 1961) . The only other person HIATT has seen drivin 
the car besides BIDDISON is JACK SAWYER ·~ SAwYER and BIDDISON 
both work for the Marilyn Tate Real Estate Co.~located at 922 
Royal Street. HIA'I.'T stated the he had seen BIDDISON talking to 
CLAY SHAW on at least two occasions. HIATT does not recall 
BIDDISON taking any extended trips from New Orleans in the past 
four or five years. It should be added here that HIAT'".r is no'"• 
and has been for some time, working for BIDDISON. HIATT will 
readily testify to the above facts. 
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TO: .TIN Gl\RlUSON , District Attorney 

F l10H: liNDRE:l·l SCIA1·1BR}\, Assistant Dis ·trict Attorney 

RE: SH.".W LEADS II 

* *'* * * ~ * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
MRS. cTEAN.NC: KELTON LEAD: 

(See SANDERS ' Nemo of 4/11/68) 

~ffiS. KELTON lived a~ 905 Governor Nicholls 
Street from 1963 to 1 966 . She said that 
SHA'i-7 used to visit a young man who lived in 
the apartment building quite o ften. She 
said that the young man was "gay" and referred 
to SHAW as his "patron ". MRS . KELTON doesn ' t 
.remember the boy ' s name , but she said that 
J"OHN CARTER who also lived at 905 Governor 
Nicholls could also give u s some information 
on thi s gay fr iencl of SHAW ' s.. f.ffiS . KELTON 
also remembers seeing SHA>v going in and out 
of Cosmos ' Bar on several occasions. 

24) DR . J"ACOB HAROLD KETY LEAD: 

SANDERS ' Hemo of 2/14/68) 

DR . KE1'Y told SANDERS that GREG DONNELLY who 
lives in Abita Springs, could give us some 
information on CLAY S!ll\T,v. DONNELLY said that 
he knetv · CI.AY SHAiv lvhen he was poor and before 
SHAH Has "adopted" by BRENT . DONNELLY , who is 
gay, lives with CARL CRANER , a sculptor. and 
openly says that they are married to eac h other. 
Their phone number in Abita Springs is 892-2187. 

25) · JACK FRZ\ZIER LEAD : 

\~tcscc f'Rl\ZIER l etters of 1/1/68 
c~ me mo of 3/6/68 , Sciambra memo 

. (:~ memo of 9/25/68) 

~ 

and 12/29/67 , SANDERS ' 
of 9/16/68 and RSID 

vD 
J 

Perhaps some time should be spent cultiv2ting 
F'RliZIER . He could b e a good source of information . 
F~n the Ryder Cof-fee House 1·1herc , according to 
several people , OS\•IALD freque n ted . He \vas a 
fr icnd of ,.f1IORtU;EY , HILL BRADY , IVAN COTTNrH .. r.r , 
HO\·IARD COIIEN, JOHN CM~d HSI.F.N Gh'\DS'I'OXE 

- -- ---- "----(all Ryder House regulars ). ~~ 

,, 

.) 



he took a trip to l-!exico \vith OSI•i.ALD and 
cOHEN (ne has denied this ). He~ 
fhat he believes BRADY~ d eport<J tion and 
OSWALD' s leaflet distribution ar e connected 
in some \vay. He said , " I t hink that BRADY 
\vas deported because the CIA wanted him out 
of ·the country. " According ·to DAPHDi""E 
STAPELTON , \vho lived in one of the Ryder 
f-i()us·e· Apar tme nts , OSI•IA LD c<Jme to the Ryder 
Hous e one clay and asked her " Is JACK here? " 
h'he n __ s\le. said , __ no , _ OSI·I.l\LD . then. _wr ote his 
n ame on a piece of paper and told her to , 
"Give it to J ACK and tel l him I was here ." 
FRAZIER has denied all of thi s to Barbara 
Reid and Harold Heisberg , however , he did 

------s-ay --that -as- -best as he --can --remember , he -has 
never me t LEE HARVEY OSWALD, but he c annot 
rule out the possibili -ty . 

2 6} HOWARD COHEN LEAD: 

(See F~~ZIER letter of 12/29/67, Sciambra memo 
}'-/ o f 9/16/68 , Rei d memo of 9/25/68} 

~ COHEN ' s name h as come up severa l times in 
cH connection 1-1ith OSWALD. He worked at the 

t3/( · Ryder Coffee House and l ived in one of t h e 

•

. U upstairs apar ·tments . He Has a friend of all 

. the .Ryd e r House r e gulars . He led a Harxis ·t 
discussion group at the Ryder House. 

c__,.J,__ ~ QS Wfi t. !l }',ccording to STAPELTON , OSWALD we nt t o 
COHEN ' s apartment looking for him one day , 
"b ut COHEN \vas no·t at home. A las t check , 
a ccording to Reid , COHEN \vas in ~-

27) ~~CK DTJRNSIDE LEAD: ( See nURNSIDE memo ) 

~ BURNSIDE in my opinion is \vorth talking to 
__ rff agai n . He was a friend of al l the regulars 
~ at the Ryder Co£ fee House , espe cially 
)' THORNLEY. JACK FRAZIER pointed him out as 

some one \·lho may b e able to giv e us some 
i nformation on OSI•Il\LD and THORNLEY . ...H.~ 
supposedly in Fang ' s Restaurant on De catur 
:street \·;i th THORNLEY when OSHALD came in to 
mee t THORJ.'\/LEY. l-Ie told thls to someone and 
s·aid t ha t THORNLEY introduced !nm L~, 

ho\·iever , 1·1hen con f,r._ont ed with this by Wei sber g 
and Reid , h e d e nied it. 

:' ;. 
-J :) 



zB) ~~ CA~~S L~AD: (S e~ F RAZ I ER l etter of 1/1/68) 

29 ) 

CAl-lUS worked a·t the Ryder Coffee House as 
a photographer . He was a friend of all the 
r egulars, e_.:-;_pecially BR.''-DY and 'I'HOBNT,r.;y . 
Supposedly ~r HELEN GLl1DS'i'ONE, who took 
care of BR.l\DY ' s affairs when h e was deported) 
h ave n egat iv es o f the pictures that he took 
c. t the Ryder Hou se . (Reid knm·IS how to 
contact him) 

_!_v) r,_;:J __ KOT'T'l·IANN LEAD; (S ee Sl\NDERS ' me~o of 3/6/68) 

IVAN had cy-ai1cussion group ;;_ h\s apartment 
at 514 BJ'<lrbo~ Street eve)'(';;ida~ night_ 
He freC{Jfented \the Ryder Jbffee Houte and 
knew;tl l the regulars , esp~cially ~ORNLEY . 

\ I f !;l'O one has ~alked ·t£ him, h e is \ or ·th 

J 
tg.{king to . \ / 

/-~~TTHMJN alleg~dl~s gay . 
ab l e to locat e ~-) 

30) ,VliLL BRADY LEAD: (See BRADY file ) 

BHADY could be a g ood source of information 
e s peciall y i n regards to SHAW , OSlvALD and 
1UORNLEY. He i s no>< in Ne1v York , and 
l•leisberg has hi s address . He is \·!Ort h 
·talking t o if someone is in· the New York 
area. 

31) Pl\'I' and PN.PTIE GLEASON LEAD : ( See neid memo ) 

The GLEASONS lived in an apartment above the 
Ryder Co ffee House. According to S'l'i\PF;T.'i'Q,j'T , 
_J?ATTIE was \vi th her \•iben OSI.ZAT D c ·n?.e to the 
Ryder Coffee House and asked he r for J ACK 
~ Subsequently , t!1e GLE!\SONS were 

supposedly seen sitti ng at a table with 
OSWALD and " a coupl e of other people " in ·the 
Ryder Coffee House . ~{~may be able to 
locate .) 

32) LOoi~TP. GOLDFINCH LE!\D : (Se e Reid memo ) 

':\__GOLDFINCH is an ex-FEll j nformer who a]~ 

)( 
v1orked for GUY BA!).Ti'liSTER . He is supoodd 

~· -- . f\} ~to n C!ve knol•in OS\·ii\LD 1n. Nc\•1 Or). ca~ . He is 
\r prese ntly living in Xan s as Ci ty a nd Reid is 

attempting to get hi s address for u s . 

.. ) ) . -



(See Reid r:te-"!O) 

KARNO was connected with ·the .Nod ern Language 
Institute through his friendship with AR~TPS'i"O 
~0_~GUE<;j and ROGER LOVIN. l;!e supoosedly met 
OSiv.ALD at the Ncmolcon Stree t Brancb. I.ibra0L._ 

]l_nd was-7~~thl1 i m at the R~CPLE.e.e_ 
(Reid can locate .) 

(See prior GR1WDON memo ) 

l-Ie have already talked to GRAYDON in regard 
to WILL BRADY who used to be his roommate , 
hm;ever, we have not t alked to him in regard 

_____ to .EDDI_~ __ PQRTER whom_ f:le _k_nm"s. from the. Penny 
A . .:cade on Royal s ·trcet. He says that PORTER 
knew BRADY and some o ·ther people from around 
the Ryder Coffee House. He might poss i bly 
know PORTER • s friend JOHN, from the Arcade , 
•,;ho was a friend of OSiiALD • s _ He is presently 
living a ·t: 1408 Panger Street , New Orleans _ 

3 5 ) ·_GOLDEN LANTERN LEAD : 

(See I<Hfi3LE memo of 1 0/10/67 and SOULE memo 
of 4 / 8 /69 ) 

)';.:(!:B-1..£ sq,!;)posedl y \vas introdu_ced to SHA'd. 
by FERRIE in late 1960 or early 1961 in the 
Golden Lantern Bar at 1239 Royal Street (which 
~as a gay bar )_ The owner 6f the bar at thaL 
time \·las Joseph A. COLON . Perhaps he can 

____llip us in tbi s mat to- m: ];no;· some.o.ne \vh-; 

~~ 

36 ) COURT OF 'IWO SISTERS. LE.l\D: 

r-~; ~(\Hl.8'f 

(S-u.,~ . 
~~) 

( Sec COURT OF THO SISTERS file ) 

l'le have received informa on fror:t numerous 
sources that LEE Hl\RVE OS\•IALD was in the 
Court o f T';o;o Siste r. . One o f the \•:aiters 
e~e FREtiCHI.E-TOn;:,;:<' memo) i ae·1 '::ifie~ ~ 
~i-c~f rrr--rnBi\tl'J.·v as a nai ..... Q~ T .,10 usa.-1 to 

<:..= ?/ ~ 
.=t__at th~ cou.J;..t..-• .--Bowever TOUZE aclcls . 
"l·lhen he \vorJ4'd a t t1}e Court hi" hair was._uo_t 

~/ I sugge st \·le talk to the following 
employees: 

(

JOSE PEPF. NAYORAL 
JORGE N1WORAI, 
HAROLD S.1\!:WOZ 

fll RUBEN MORALES 
'f¥'~1 ~~ (\·lho dislikes Thornley ) 
Yy \ LOUIS CAS'riLLO (\·:ho may be related 

\ t o C_N1_1_0S Ci\STILLO \-:hom THORNLEY 

~orkecl for ) 

' )- . 

~ 
~. 
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~ttta -z hltVO b en ·talkir: to ~L~~GARET 
••trul\U~I ""d HARY N?IC IAS at: t emp t~ng t o 

=-~~j;e~ c er t a in record~ and pho t os , a n d \V"e 
w~12 cont inu e t o do t h1s . 

3 7 ) P~S . Gh~DYS ROGERS LEAD: ( s ee FBI intervic•.v of ll/25/63 ) •f':Y 

38) 

NIL & m<s . ROGERS lived at 4 907 Hagazine Street . 
.Her husband testifie d b efore ·the Commission , but 
not her . She said that several days before 
OSl·IALD moved , -she observed an individual talking 
to her husb and \·Jho asked for the l ocation of the 
OSI-JALDS . She descr ibes this p erson as a •.vhi ·te 
m<:~le , approximate l y 5 ' 7 ", 17 5 pounds , dark 
complexion , and had a foreign appearance , possibly. 
Spanish . She a l so reca l ls seeing a young couple 
in t heir ear l y 20's stopping in to see the 
OSIVALDS . She a l so recalls seeing a female \·lho 
Hore a whi t e coat and \•/hom she thinks was a 
Wel fare ~1orker , ca l l a ·t the OS'dALD apartment . 

BRIAN AH POLEX"" RAD : ( see FBI interview of 11/29/63 ) _ ~ . 

BR N ./)'~~ 1418 Ha ring/~ Hetai.:<:\~ouyana , . 
m9't LE/E ~~~OSWALD oneyor t\v'\ ct~r;( ~ 
fswA:yb w~s\erre~ed for )landi n g <\~ ~ eafleia:t" \ 
on yi:m al Str>eet. He a r;P OSWALD ty\d • abou·t a i ve 
miyute conv e1satio. " oolitic~!': ~vhile e wa'\ 
cynve rsing wi\h OSH.l\:y5, - \varm•are t hat! there\ 
wa s one or tw~ othetjper s on lso hc}rdi~ out 

/

l eaf lets , but acco~ding to ·the reporo,, pe paid 
no attention to\ t'j.em and does not reclaJl what 
they looke d lik~ -

3 9 ) DOP.OTHY RIEGEL or Ri\GAN LEAD: (See Reid memo ) 

4 0) 

REIGEL or RAGAN allegedly \·Jas a hustler Hho 
kne w OSI•Ii\LD and g ave him money during the 
summer of 1963 . 

·. 
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Harc h 31, l'J59 

RE: 

TO: · 

Sll!\1'1 LEADS NUl·lBER II. 

M { D){E\V J. SCil-\MilRA, \'liLLIAN R . AI.FOHD , LOUIS IVON 
and GAHRISOH-ALCOCK 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * ~ * * ~ * * * 

I. 

II. 

Thi." man is indicated in Bethell' s Extract o f 
Commis.sion Documents #75 as " a Cadet Cap-tain in the 
ChP at the sume time FERRIE was in charge". We should 
muke an effort to locate a nd talk to this LEON GUIDRY. 
Thi s assignment is b est h andled by IVON. 

Some time ago HRS . DICK ROLFE (June) stated that 
>HLLIN'l PEHRY BROl-'IN was a l so present _.9 ·t Ff:RRIP.' S pa4y 
at. the t.ime tha·t OS~ffi1JL.and SHAW '"ere tl>,ere . We c on-

ta"Z"ted BROWN and he denied this . Subsequen-tly NRS . 

c~·'[l£f::'"'". , 

ROI.FE advised that she had learned the first name of 
the \voman at the party \•lith WILLIAN PERRY BROWN . She 
said ·thaL the first n<:1me was~ and tha·t ·she \•rould 
try to get the l ast name . She stated that DEE~li\ was a 
l esbian and she seemed to be positive abo\t her infor­
ma"l.i.on concerning the party . ( ktlY. •' 5 ~'\""\,,.) 

S'-v"-""'""''""' \ :S:""'~~~d\<>'<'"-"":)"'-..'"''t.~~ ->t.'".-....oo\ 

III. MRS. F'R -:r) HILSON : 

~-- A,l:~ _r ly juncture iJ: /{'~ Ja~kson , ~Ol~fana 
~nqufry .Frus'e came ac-ross ~n£oqnat~on tha.:. a \•70\f\an at 
J acJ/son - "p0ssibly f.JRS . F;{ED HILSON - '"as/a for1mer 

pro~titutc an~c-.'as clriviPi a br~ncl ne'" c<~ ,.;ith \exas 
li£ense plates in 1963" -jT h e car\ it was; indic t ed\ -
,~Js registered ·o JACK ~UBY. FREm WILS0N , the in£-f:cma-

;
01; indicated , ,s in 1:fhe dir:. ha~y.ing/business . ~is 

eac can be cbeck\)f by sc~amb~V7 \ 

- 1 -



IX. 

GEORG £ CI.A..q_r<: : 

" 
. 1\ painter and carpe nter , 20:>~· ·cventh· Street , / 

in ) 96 3 "' helpil'.g to p a int sJD,;,.i' s ·})a t.rtroom at / 
hi:-> horne! le ,.,as wor king Hi·t[. ctnot ~r colored in'?n 
( and ~-, Q. n ~ t plumber. who has;s ~nce ~:L e d)_ The o/ber 
colocc. man· ' te believ e d to ~e n<uned rRERET . CLfll.K 
ob c.;er <eo d t\·JO young me n plct .IJ'-ng cards •most of t!>ie 
d a y i·n S HA':I' upa rtment. pe ident i fi\~ s on e o f /the mcnfw I,EE OS~(i\LD and thejothe r as an\unknmm;young 
m<m . ne do e s ·ro·t r e calljsee ing SIJ.l\W L'!1ere dul i ng 
th,( " . p articul<n \ d a y , ul y hough i·t \·Ja s STIAW'S <!partme nt . · 

~
.-rt\RiC ' S ':'i£c OlcJ;ts a ~esta~rant at 2039 

1seventh S.treet . 
n f LhJ. s date ,\ he ~~be 1.ng contacte d \or ?s. If 

I 
hi s cont a ct i s t;nsucf e ssful we 1vill have to follm·;-up 

o ur se lves. The ource of thj..s informati~rt/should rate 
as ver y good. '\] 

___9ne JAMES HARREN lc f t New O.rlcans when the probe 
starte d. Ile worked with CL.l\.V SHAH . ~ 
PHYLLIS cl<Jter! PE'i<JW JW$50 and some of his fri e nrls. 
~!'hey l i ve at 9011 Sara Lane i n Shreve9ort . PHYLLIS 
WARREN ~s nmv at Southeastern in Hammond . (Hammond 
c ome s up again ~) 

- 3-
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VI. 

VII -

( Bo~;JIV) 
~f(?sACLALRE F''·~ /~ 

// 
This young lady liv..e d · <1!: 817 Dunilit·>c Street from 

October 1962 to ApriY...-_1.963 . On l a!_;t in..L:orrr.at i on she 
' "il" 1 i v ing at yJ:l:stcphen s (the Three Oaks l\partments ) 
i n Gcetna.. _Qn November 22nc1 she \'Ja.s Ho rk ing <.rt Bct::i~ 

out nl Michotld. She l eft at noo·1 ~ n~ f~j l erl to return . 
SY)C-~~-:u:> missing for a \·/Ce"k. a nd 011 her r e tu .rn claimed 
~.:-;-1~:-SllC--had g one skiing i n Ne·~v Hcxico. Another 
in t:el~C!S tinq factor concern i.ng Ff.I.GNANT , in addition to 
he r ~1c tio!1s , is the fact th2t this apartment honsc is 
~---'o·m•e one in v1hicb DONALD DOO_TX - former Ann;;c 
Int:>_TLJ.genc e employee a nd close friend of CLAY SHAW -
~\:!:'.~ on his return tr:.om '''exi co in l%3 The 1962 

_Ri££_<;:..!_Q_C V also shO\vS t hat one 'l'H10Ti!Y J _ O" HAT.T .QRAN_._ 
a..l§_o of 'Lhc Boej ng Comp ~ ni', 1 iu c d th P U' . Also living 
there , a ccording to the 1 962 Directory , was one L1JTHER 
P . HU!ES , a n importer . On moving fro:n 817 Dumaine , 
FAGNAN;r moved to t h e Studio Arms at 3500 Divis i on Stree t ­
Th_~~~_rce of information conce rning her departure from 
Boein•I on the day of t he assassination seems to be gcY<::rd-: 

On sever ~Wl.S.i.all.S_\:te have rccc .iJ•cE1 infov-w;,t iG.l!____ 
t hat a mnn_f\.i;\~Q_J.,OJ2l;;_Z.,_l.,,ho pork s at r.lc cla 1 J 'gn Rea±--

_3Stat'C~tpany, once made a tti.p_i:.o_Cllba.....c>'i J-h Slll\l'i 

'rl-1is note is pl aced h e rein primarily for future infor ­
mation , I nasmuch as LOPEZ is l ikely to be a friend 
o f SHl\1'1' S it vmuld not b e wise to contact him at the 
present t ime . 

'I'TON! 

on un<}'"~~·o other mel)/ ting on ·tJte 
T & ~/ncmol~. sh~ng0· ir> p<1n rounds/.ln iers _ (QUAERE 
' "ho/o'm s thq T & H Demolish~· ag C<i)lnpany? ) 'I'hycsl other 
t':/f men \lerc\,:~b q, s and \.'ere dc/d::ribed by S'l' · TTON as Iunny l oc..kin.l(:~/ · 

-2 -
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"O . J: . I \!OI ;.I' .like to cl:i.r8ct this to either the District Attorncy 1 s 

Office or u, · :l'ntclligcnce Unit of the l.fc1·1 Orleans Police DepartFlcnt . 

The infonna\:i (•n I am about to Z;:Lve .is confidcn"vial , of course , that 1 s _ 

\·ihy I am call l ng th:is nUJ!!ber . __ Ho 1<l8\'er , all this infornatio7! is net 

only true but: c:o.rrect , and c.'m be verified by just a small amount of 

investigat ion :iliich J i m sure the New O~leans Police Police Department 

1·:ill give this inforr.1ation. 

There are 2 subjects that T feel l·ir . Garrison has over looked in ·his 

recent probe o.C the Kennedy Ass c.ss:Lnation '.-ihich uould be o:f utrnost 

i nterest to him. 

a subject by the name 

coing to give the 2 names : First subject is 

of~· TIIOHPSOi·: , vrho Eves at 521 ST. LOUIS 
----.. ----.- ...,::. ___ , 

STHEET , rle':I Cr·lcans , Louisiane.. This i s in the Frenc·h Quarter . His 

t eJ cphonc nvs,bcr is 525-1380 . l!m·1 this wbject is a Geologist , a!1d 

·a r;racluate of 1. S U; He had been recer;tly charged last year v:i th a on :\PHIL 12, 1967 . Also another subject , his narce is one 

r C~t!Jbf~Y , h01:cvcr , he goes by the name of~{ SOLI~ ( I believe 

t his is the r.;->elline; ) • This sub j ect is a school t eacher at 

JOHI! CURL'JS CiEtiS'l'Li.l·: SCHOOL in I-ictairie . He roo:ns 1·rith this subject 

TriCLPSOn. Both these su1:ljects are hor.:osexuals - this is a fact -

they are both hovwscxuals and haye been living together for years. 

T'nis killirt[~ , murder - 1·rhat ever you 1-rant to c2ll it , took place 

at 1435 IW . JO! it!SON STREET on f,pril 12 , 1967 • . DERIS E . THOI-iPSOE 

·has charecd ~:ith li1U.rder . The ir FZ.rt. in the Kennedy Assassin3.t. ion 

plot - both thc~;e subjects , I kno•c: for a f act as very close intio~ 

friends 1·rith J.m . CIJ.Y SHt.'.·l . T_. 'f\ PV ·-· S"'en ------.... .... .... ,... the:.1 go into his apa~1t 

j.n the ?rc:1ch Qua.rter on nu;;-,erous occasions and 1·rere con s tantlv 1·rith 

·this subject ~o its a fact . To state further would be ~he fact that 

·both these sub j ects possess a la.re0 rn.i!:!ber of firearms and explosi_ycs 
--- -------



ar;o.·:cll... hr~ Tllo:np s:)n Oi··:ns over 150 h2..nd guns ~~ by hand guns I rr!eZ"!n 

pi:_;tols ami t·,;vol vers plu s a m:mber 01~ high poHcr rifles - plus 

cxplosivcos a:- Lh.i.s <tdcl r·ess at 521 . Explosives in the .fon1 of hal:L 
I --~------- - - -• ---

sticks of d/n.~n~t:i t. c . Hol·.; anbthcr int ercstin~ fact is that not. o~:2:L . 

do tlJ ev h<ud ' .. i. t.h l·ir . Cla y Sh a.1·; b u t he knm-rs them v ery vqll anrl t hey ___ -_____ ) .. , _ .. _______ _ 
h ave gone to Lis apartment num(orous. times. Both these s_ubj_q_c;:ts .'.-.'ere. 

l rould check I-lr , 1'ho:nps_on 1 s p_~rsonal phone book you find J:lr .- Ferric 

li sted as \';ell as J.lr . Clay Sha \·; ; so I think both o:L these~"'Ufci:'be 
·- -· ~ . , ... 

o.f interest. · SOLl E!tEU is a W/J'I approx. 30 yrs . 1-1hile 1'HOi:fPSOii is 

33 yrs . They f;poke on oc casions to grcet t de tail about the Kennedy 

Ad.ministratiott. 

If you do a sl"!all amount of inve stiga tion l·;hieh I'm sure tha t the 

Nc1·1 Orlean s l'olie e Dep2rtment l iil l do - as they have in the past. 

You 11.i.ll unc over a great deal of facts Hhich uill h elp Er. Garr i son 

as Hell a s the Int e lJ.j_gence Unit. " 

11 '1'hank You F'or Yolir Cooperation ••• • • " 

11 'l'his is the sai:le pt~rt.y that c e. llecl e2.rlier about those 2 ·subjects 

at 521 St . Louis Street . -I Hould also like to report that I f ai led 

to eive some information tha t both these subjects are members of an 

organization called SPJ\llTICIST ASSOCIATION . They ma ke these r.1c etin:; 
-~~------~--- -·-·----· 

once every 2 or 3 weeks - they are familiar Hith several of the 

l eaders of this organization. It should b e interesting to note t hat 

b e ins h omosexuals and living i n tha t apar t. r~ent together for several 

months before living at this· address t hey lived at ]-43 5 NO . RD:EEJ:':i: :~c~.X: 

J Ol-!l;GCll! S'l'!ct::O:T . They l ived there t oeether .for e,pprox . 3~ y ears in 
--·-------·--
the same be droom . A good de scription of THC~PSON Hould be approx~ 

5 111" , 160 l bs . black he aded and blue eyes . ROGE?.. SOI.IE!',EU is ap_;Jorx . 



( 

165 J b ~~ . black hca.dcd C!nd blue eyes - he tea chers at JO~H . 

CUJ:TIS C!IHIS'I'. : !'d! SCHOOL lihich is a Chri:ot:i:<m school .for boys and 

I 1 r~1 sv.rc a~; :• !,0r:!oscxual , he 1 s at a very good place \·Ihcre he can r.:eke 

several can t .. :.:::; 1·1:ith the younc;er · boys . I find that ·the 01-mer o.f 

J ohn Curti s S(:k>ol himself is a homosexua l. I wonder if' <my of 

the parents oC t;i1esc: children knO\·r the caliber of' men not only 

t eaching at tlt:i.s institution b~it _the people Hho actually O'.m it 

themselves, Tfi C!-TSOf-.: , I believe, is on paroJ.e or probation with that 
~----·~-~- ----·------..: ·:.:...-:....-=....-........----- . 

local chapter here in New Orleans on Royal Street ; and I ' m sure if 

you check 1:ith him h e 1·rould be able to tell you quite a bit of other 

information .. He docs have a large amount of hand guns and has 

loaned these oms out at times to certain c!Ja~acters 1-iho • .. <i.i'e not 

of the best cha1~cter, 

So if you ptlt on~ a.n :invesUr;ation - csp:i.cially about the ·explosives -

I am sure it 1·1ill. yGilcl you the benifit of your troub-le . I am hopj_ng 

to sec ;:m inve st:i.E;ation corr,e forth. t1 

Tl 'I'Ji ank You Again F'or Your Trouble & Your Help • •••• " 

: ; 

--....,...-- -·---·--·--
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a~c~~~~n~AUTIIOR !UARK LA~E PREDICTS "''-- ?7QIJ7f}.?Cv6c ::c;; ~ ~ 
romthe- ~~~~._~~~~9 
~~~;~:; No Trial for Clay Shaw~ Says GarrisPoM!q~ 
by Cap-' By SCOTT MOORE Shaw has been. rndrcted on I transfer L"no replied rl came Lane. who sard he has boon the desk and asked smugly: 

Merc.urv staff writer charges o. ( conspiring to assas- from with. in the office of Shaw's workmg closely wlth Garnson in "So you think your name is on 
SANTA CLARA - Author sin"te President John F. Kcnne- attorneys. his widely publiziced investiga- our book, eh?" 

--- Mark Lane predicted £1atly for dy. The cons~iracy trial. in tbe lion of the Kennedy death, was More seriously, Lane reiterat-
• the first time here the Kennedy A crimtnal district court judge, works b)· b a r r 1 son for 18 adamant about contmumg the ed cla.IIlls made in his book that 

tling a~sassination case he is helping ruled last April l that Shaw 1 IY!~nths, _was rxpected to begin probe. 1 the Warren Commission's ac-
Jim Garrison prepare will never must stand trial in New Or-'either th1s month or next. ''We're going to continue t0 ,count of what happened to 
come to trial. leans. His lawyers had request- The uther tbree possibilities ask questions all over tllis Kennedy are maccurate. 

Lane disclosed he learned ed a .change of venu~ to move which Lane p~edicted "'ould country. We'll contmue to press ·'I believe tb~re was abs~ 

I~ 
'~ 

11 

osal to only hours before a Iecture "the tnal at least 100 m1les away. prc ... ·ct~t thC' tr13l were: for the truth until such time as lutely a consp1racy to kill 
rner of here recently that indicted fig- ''l just learned today that .1. ~~u Shaw should die." He the Ameri~a.n people secure President Kennedy," Lane de. 
adalupe ure Clay Shaw will reque.t;l within two weeks Shaw \'v'ill d1dn't f'laborate furQier on some mtelllgible answers," he clared. C 

by the transfer of the case to federal move to have the case trans- Ibis point. declared. !The Warren Report stales the sl 
ion t~ courts within two weeks. £erred to the federal courts," 2. Hff a ~~ He asserted: "Most people no Kennedy assassination was the • 

Add · tudents at the said the best-selling challenger was frreif a longer believe the warren Com- work of only one man - Lee in 
Schulte Unive;:~srn~f ~anta Clara, the of the Warren Commission find- an ~ mis~ij)ll R_"]''rt." _ ll~~ey Oswald) .. · _ e: 
nrssron attorney y who wrote the best; ings. . -!] :~·r~, l!'•rr_ thMJil<rJy ( The commission not only sup- The basrc cvrdcnce '" the ng~_of selling ··Rush to .Judgmf'nt Lane sa1d such a transfer 10lr~~~~ 'r1 • I pressed basic evidence. but re- case shows t~al a number or:~ 
,e ~Jty said a transfer would kill any would kill the case because T -J':"" G~rnson nue-ht die be-. fused to examine it, Lane shots were fir~ .at Ke.nnedyil; 
·onmg, t . l b . federal authorr All Gen Cli!IkJ>as fore trraL Ho geL' death . god. ___ _ om two areas .. Lane sa1d. He w 
)Sition !'13 ecaus.c u • . . r threats qmte regularly, and . . . mamtamed a mm1mum of five s. 
r 11 ties oppose It. . . ' . . . . . . .... · some mav bavc some signifi- Tn an entertammg discourse shots were fired. I 
:s~~y •li am certain the ('Onsptr~~ an) com~-h~Jty In l.hC' assassma- cance.'' . v.·hlch b.rou'~lttcontinual. laugh- ''Five shots from two different tl 

· cy case against Sha"" wJII rtmlorFTesitlcnt _K~n~. __ tcr. Lane described his ex peri- directions. behind and in front p 
ne\·er be tried," he foreca~t. . on now .~1 the transf~r .. • lences With _fed~ral officials fol- 1of Kennedy, add up to a con-
Lane, who is employed m th~!Will be granted. }~anc adrm.t- K II d . v· t )I iOn publicatiOn of the book. 's ir_ac.\·." he stated- -- M 

Kennedy investigation by Garn-,ted. but he added. If the case IS · I C Ill Ie [ "Immigration officials placed lie called the Warren Reporl su 
son ~ew Orleans distnct attar- transferred. soT?conc workmg my name on their list of crimi 4ofraudul<'nt" and the original re 
ney, wouldn't predict the trans- for Atty. Gen. Clark would try The ))e fens c ))epartment[nal.s," he said. "I happened t example of the so-called "credij hat 
fer will be granted. the case., ~cr.aL CI.als . fondaj J?entJf.JCd 17~ U.~. ~e_rv- see my name on It and demand bthty gap.'' -- - -- COI 

open But he asserted it or one of and the I·BT have been sc.wn:; ICemen killed In actron rn Vrel-~ed to know why." ~organized the "Citizens. \ox 
the three other possible develor- . . · ., ~J.be....be- nam. Jdentrf1ed as. bemg fr·om Lane recalled being taken to a Committee of Inquiry" into the I A 
MI. mcnts definitely will prevent the gn~ _ San JOS<' was Cpt;. Joe L. senror rmmrgratron offrcral at Kennedy death shortly after il l pial 
t.ger long-delayed trial from ever . ASked ~o gTVe the ~ource of h1s \:I.eras, son of Mrs. \i 1~gm1a E. ~ennedy Airport. m ~.ew York occurred. ~is book ~as first on w. or 

being held. mformatiOn Shaw w1ll ask for a \ tetdS. 1398 Orlando Dnve. ( 1ty, who sat w1th h1s feet on best·seller lists for sax months. gui~ 
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Bill Alexander 
173 7 View;nont Dr ., 
Los Ange les (46 ) Calif. 

.l.ni ta ::Orousss.rC. 
Route 29 , Box J~l, 
Gre en·:: ell S:p~in~ 2 , Lc. . 
Ricardo Alonso Vila: e l a 
Laborc.torios E"tt:"o=.e:.:, e.t.. 
~unicinio Libre 73, 

Tel 39- 39- 30 
Mexico (13) ?· F. 

Luis Arocha 
Apdo. Ae r eo ~o . 17-91 
:Ba.r o.r.q u ill a 
Color2bia , 3. A. 
c/o Jose -~2~S~, 
57 ~e.s~ .!.-::: S-:; • • :..;. ~ 
N~-;-;Yor::, ~;. : . 
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Alan Davis 

0 23 Ennismore G~rden s 
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Skio Dell , 
3014 Co s rnicus St . 
Delmont Vill o..:;;e 
Algiers , La . 
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DATE 

FROM 

TO 

SUBJECT 

August 9, 1967 

Bill Turner· 

Jim Garrison 

Clay Shaw Address Book 

The following is a list of characterizations of the names I hav~ 
been able to identify thus far: 

Stan Picher 
Wally Goodman 
401 Belvedere Ave. 
Belvedere, Calif. 

Picher not ~isted in local directories. 
Goodman listed as a photographer with 
portrait studio, at that address. 

Marty Ormond Steilcoom is near Tacoma and the site of a 
603 Gove or Box 606 state mental hospital. Ormond could be an-
Steilacoom, Wash. orderly Or employee: 

William Sp:atlin~~~~ ee attached 
Taxco, Mex1co ~ ~ Tha~e~r£~~~a1]~otj~~~~~~§~~~fE~~~~~~~i~~~~5~j~:~~ 

anything. 

Robert Tinoco 
Canteros 53 
Morelia, Mex:i::ilo 

Chuck Walton 
10 St. Jude's Rd. 
Mill Valley, Calif. 

Jorge Palomino 
Hospicio #7 
San Iliiguel Allende, 

Luis Arocha 
t.}lnQn!:"f"ti Columbia 

Keith Allen 
Seattle, Washington 

Thayer Waldo does not know the man specific­
ally hut says it is a well knovm aristocra­
tic surname in that area. 

No longer at that address, living somewhere 
in San Francisco. Very possibly an architect 
and a boy friend, as was said to be gay. 

Thayer Waldo says he is ave~ rich land­
owner ip that area. Poli tic"'i33lot known but 

Mexico presumed to be archconservative in 
pattern of large landholders. 

~am a ppnmjpept wealth¥ famjl~r, rnBii' area 
~ord agency in Catsajuia. Not sure how 
conservative. 

Probably identical with the fo1~er coach 
of the Seattle Totems ice hockey team. 



October 3, 1967 

TO: JIM GARRISON, District Attorney 

FROM: TOM BETHELL 

RE: SHAW ADDRESS BOOK 

Dominick Harrod, Washington correspondent of the London Daily 
~legraph identified the following entries in CLAY SHAW's 

address book: 

1. SIR STEVEN RUNCIMAN 

A Cambridge historian, specializing in the 
history of the crusades. Owns house in London. 

2. MICHAEL DUFF 

A land owner in North Wales who recently was in 
the news because he sold his estate which includes 
Snowdon, highest mountain in England. 

3. LORD EDWARD MONTAGU 

Probably identical with the Lord Edward Montagn 
who attained some notoriety in England several 
years ago because of his homosexual tendencies. 
owns estate in Hampshire which contains a 
vintage automobile museum. 



Thursday, January 16, 1969 

RE: Witnesses contacted for Clay Shaw trial . 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

JOHN ARTHUR CHISM: 4502 Underwood Drive 
Dalla s, Texas 
Telephone: FR-6-4729 

CHISM sta ted that he would agree to any type of 
accommodations we would make for his appearance in New Orleans. 
His place of employment is the Royal Coach Inn, 3800 Northwest 
Highway, Dallas, Texas . He is employed as a cook . 

ABRAHM1 ZAPRUDER: 

Attorney for ZAPRUDER : 

SAMUEL PASSI'!AN: 

3909 Marquet Drive 
Dalla s, Texas 
Telephone: EM-1-1593 (Home) 

RI-8-6071 (Office) 

815 Adolphus Towers 
1412 Main 
Da llas , Texas 
Telephone : RI-2-2121 

MR. ZAPRUDER also stated that he would be willing to 
come to New Orleans at our convenience and would not require an 
interstate witness rendition . 

ROBERT l'lEST: 

Residence Add: 

County Surveyor 
Dallas County, Texas 
307 Records Building 
Houston Street 
Dallas, Texas 
A/C 214 - RI-8-4981 

9209 Vinewood Drive 
Dallas, Texas 
Telephone: DA-8-1460 

MR. WEST was contacted, and from him was attained 
a certified plaque d·rawing of Dealey Plaza. MR. WEST stated 
that he would be willing tb come to New Orleans and testify at 
our convenience under our arrangements . Therefore he like Mr . 
Zapruder would not need any witness reridition filed in order to 
obtain him to testify. Mr. WEST will be an extreme l y important 
witness because it was he who , besides measuring to exact speci­
fication of tae various buildings and places in Dealey Plaza , he 
further measured and located and can testify as to the exact 
locat ion of where each of the Zapruder frames occurred and are 
so stated and placed on his surveyed placque of Dealey Plaza. 



LILLIAN NEUMANN & 
MRS. GAYLE NEUMANN: 1138 South Waverly Drive 

Dallas, Texas 
Telephone: WH-1 1618 

The NEUMANNS are quite willing to come to New Orleans 
and testify, and agreed to our ~onditions of coming to New Orleans 
when so notified. 

~ -

~~ JAMES ALTGENS: 

0 
1 

~· 

6441 Pemberton Drive 
Dallas, Texas 
Telephone : EM- 8-7766 

Contacted MR. ALTGENS relative to photographs which 
he took while working for the AP on November 22, 1963. Mr. 
ALTGE NS stated that he is not in possession of these photographs 
at this this time, and advised that these photographs are in the 
possession of a Mr. Meyer Goldberg, Worldwide Photos, AP, ~0 
Rockerfeller Plaza, New yprk N Y 1Q020. ALTGENS specifically 
requested that whenever we make our request of Mr. Goldberg that 
we indicate fully tha t we want prints of full negatives for 
showing in the courtroom. These negatives should not be cropped 
in any manner. ~ffi. ALTGENS stated that it was the policy of his 
employer for him not to be involved in any courtroom proceedings 
whatsoever. He states that his immedia te supervisor, a Mr. Robert 
J ohnson, telephone number in Dallas - Riverside 2-3447 - had 
instructed him that he did not have to appear in Louisiana; that 
the Louisiana court.s had no jur isdiction over him and could not 
force his appearance in New Orleans. I informed MR . ALTGENS that 
under these circumstances I would institute in.terstate rendition 
and interstate rendition of witnesses proceedings a t once. MR. 
ALTGENS indicated that he would once again contact Mr. J ohnson 
and inf orm him of the consequences of his company refusing to 
allow him to go voluntarily ; he would contact me p rior to our 
leaving Dallas tomorrow, January 17, 1 969 . 

MR. · ALTGEN~, in my opinion , is personally willing to 
appear but apparent ly is worried about the attitude of his 
emp l oyer . 

Begin proceedings for r endition of ALTGENS not iater 
than Tuesday morning , January 21, 1969. 

Ditto proceedings relative to Meyer Goldberg of 
New York City. 

Conta cted the home of DR . G. T. SHIRES of 6841 
Joyce , Dallas, Texas - Em-3-7675. Office phone number ME-l-3220 . 

When I contacted DR. SHIRES office I was informed 
that he was out of town at· an undisclosed location up North. His 
secretary stated that DR. SHIRES wou ld not return to Dallas until 
Monday, January 20, 1969. 

DR. SHIRES' office address is 7167 Blairview, Dallas, 
Texas. 
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J AMES CHANEY: 

~'1 

Prior t o l eoving New~r woo i nfor med by 
H9rold Weisberg tha t a MR. RATHERMILL a t RI-l -356 1 in Dallas , 
Texas , could perhaps furnish the wh e reabouts of J AMES CHANEY . 
On this date , January 16, 1969 , I c on t a cted Mr. RATHERMILL and 
he gave me the following information: 

He stated that the r e was a J AMES L. CHANEY , JR . , on 
Irwing Simmons Drive in Dallas , Texas . He stated that this 
gentleman was b etween the age of 26 to 27; that he was a drafts ­
man with Delta Showcase in Dallas. He stated that th is MR. 
CHANEY had no criminal record. Further, that there was no 
information relative to him in any inte lligence a g e ncy; that 
he had good credit with a low checking balance and a low savings 
balance in a l ocal bank . MR. RATrffiRMILL indicated that he ·doe s 
not believe this to be the gentlema n we are seeking. Furthe r, 
MR . RATHERMILL gave me the name of JACK R. CrffiNEY. He stated 
that his information was to the effect that JACK RUBY had made 
a long-distance phone call to this J ACK CHANEY a t one time . The 
last information which he h ad relative t o JACK R . CHANEY was 
that he was at the Continenta l Houston Hotel, Houston , Texas -
telephone - RE-3-0024. MR. RATHERMILL seemed to think that 
this was perhaps the gentleman our offic e was look ing for. 

Before leaving Da llas I intend to place a long ­
distance phone call to the Continenta l Houston Hotel, Houston , 
to check out J ACK R. CHANEY . 

MRS. CAROLYN WALTfffiR : 4118 She l l ey Blvd. 
Dallas, Texas 
Te l ephone: FE-1-567 2 

MRS . WALTHER is willing to c ome to New Orleans 
wi thout a witne ss rendition proceeding filed against her . How­
ever , she ' did state ~hat she does not fly, and t hey have a 
preference of driving to New Orleans and her hu sband will be 
coming with her. Because she has two small children, they also 
will accompany her to New Orlea ns . So arrangements must be made 
to accommodate Mrs. Walther , her husband , and h er children, and 
also funds forwarded to them to cover the trip at 10¢ a mile 
rather than make airline arrangements to bring Mrs . Walther to 
New Orleans. -. 

DR. ROBERT SHAW : 7403 Vilnova 
Dallas , Texas 
Te l ephone : EM-8-3175 . (Home ) 

TA-6-5184 (O ffice ) 

This date I contacted DR. SHAW and comp l ete l y 
explained our desire for h is attendance in New Orleans . DR. SHAW 
stated t hat his testimony , of course, would b e the same as it 
was before the l'larren Commission . He stated that he was able to 
determine the angulation of the wourid which was inflicted upon 
Governor Connally . I asked him whether the angulation was approx­
i mately 27 degrees , and he stated that he did not recall exactly . 

. I 
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DR. SHAW - continued: 

through Gov. Connally 
fractured the fifth rib in Govern Connally's chest, but that 
this fracture, because of the a le of the bullet, probably did 
not change the course of the projectory very much. DR. SHAW 
further requested formal request for rendition of the witness 
be filed opposed to his voluntarily appearing in New Orleans. 

As soon as possible , we must get out a Subpoena 
Duces Tecum for all of Dr. SHAW's medical records relative to 
his treatment of Governor Connally. Further, we must file our 
requisition for interstate witness . 

S. M. HOLLAND: 1119 Lucil l e 
Irving, Texas 
Telephone: BL-3-2185 

MR. HOLLAND was contacted, however, due to his being 
ill for a periodcr three months I spoke to his daughter-in-law.· 
Mr. HOLLAND refused to speak to us on the telephone. 

It should be noted that in August of 1968 , when 
MR. HOLLAND was interviewed by myself , he was a most cooperative 
witness. However now, even though I could hear MR. HOLLAND 
speaking to his daughte r-in-law over the telephone, he refused 
to speak to me. 

I was informed that MR. HOLLAND has been ill for 
some three months , and that at this time he was unable t o make 
any trips of any nature whatsoever. Therefore, it is i mportant 
that we file immediately an interstate witness rendition against 
Mr . HOLLA~~ in order that he appear in time for the Shaw tr i al . 

HOLLAND and 

DODD is 

-4-

smoke come from 
as having gone 



0 

BUELL w~SLEY FRAZIER: Irving, Texas 

We contacted MR. FRAZIER through his attorney , MR. 
DAVID HOLLENBECK, whose address is 2500 West Irving Bl vd., 
I rving, Texas, in the Southwest Bank & Trust Company Building, 
Room 201. 

MR . FRAZIER met us in Mr. Hollebeck ' s office 
accompan ied by his sister , Mrs . LEE RANDALL. MRS . RANDALL ' s 
address is 1 034 Greg" Court . Telephone - BL-4-6557 . 

I t should be noted that Mr . Hollenbeck ' s telephone 
number is Area Code 214 - 259 - 3606 . 

We discussed with MR . FRAZIER , MRS . RANDALL , and 
MR . HOLLENBECK the possibility of MR . FRAZIER vo l untarily 
r eturning or coming to the City of New Or l eans for the purpose 
of testifying in the c ase of State versus Shaw. We informed 
MR. FRAZIER that we were interested in him testifying simply as 
he had t es tified before the Warren Commission. We informed him 
that we would pay al l of his expenses , and attempted to get MR . 
FRAZIER"S home telephone number and address. MR . FRAZIER stated 
tha e l e hone , and that he did not wish to 

stated that a of lS mai l 

MR. 
New Orleans upon our request. 
about testif in 

him . " 

relative to this answer . 

MR . FRAZIER further indicated he worked in Dallas , 
and that he worked for a comp.s ny by the name of Vince ' s Plumbing 
or Vince 's Pipe Company . I \vas not able to press him relative 
to the exact name , but it was one of these names . 

We checked in the Da l las Te lephone Book and there 
is a pipe company known as Vinson ' s Supply, 1 0966 Har ry Hines, 
telephone number SL-7-8461 . 
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JOHN HARTIN: 

In order to ascertain the correct address on this 
witness contact RICHARD E. SPRAGUE, 37 Harvard Drive, Hartsdale, 
New York. 2 telephone numbers: A/C 914 - 946-4543 & 949-5382. 

SPRAGUE can give us the exact address of JOHN HARTIN 
due to the fact that at least 12 JOHN HARTINS are listed in the 
Dallas phone book. 

SPRAGUE has been to HARTIN's house on several occasions. 

ROGER CRAIG: Route #1 
Midlothian, Texas 

He is presently employed by the Premier Service 
Station in Midlothian, Texas. Employment telphone number: 775-8898. 
CRAIG is presently residing at 69 in Midlothian, 
however , he informed me that some time during the first part of 
February he intends to move to Boulder, Colorado, and be employed 
by the Boulder, Colorado, Sheriff's Office. 

I spo}:e to MR. CRAIG, and he is willing to come to 
New Orleans to testify under our arrangements, and therefore we 
do not have to subpoena him. He informed me that he would notify 
us of when he moves to Boulder, Colo . , and let us know whet his 
address will be in Colorado. 

I f we need assistance in locating ROGER CRAIG we 
could obtain same by contacting Penn Jones in Midlothian, Texas, 
at 77513101 - A/C 214 . . 

PHILLIP WILLIS & 
MRS. PHILLIP WILLIS: 6911 Warbash Circle 

Dallas, Texas 
Telephone : DA-8-1560 

~~~ - WILLIS was personally interviewed at his home 
and informed us of his willingness and his wife's willingness 
to come to New Orleans under our arrangements to testify in the 
trial. MR. WILLIS stated that he intends to drive to New Orleans 
and he would rather have funds furnished to him at 10¢ a mile, 
rather than come by .airline. 

MR. WILLIS had· the originals of his film which was 
taken by a 34 mm camera, a total of approximately 20 pictures: 
12 that he has copyrighted and 8 that haven't been published. 
He will bring all 20 of his photographs with him . 

. It should be noted that his wife is a very important 
that she is expl~cit in the fact that the President's 

flew back and to the left, of course indicating a shot from 
front. 
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JACK C. PRICE: ADMINISTRATOR 
Parkland Memoria l Hospita l 
5201 Harry Hines Boulevard 
Telephone : 638-1800 (Hospi 

Mr . PRICE was personally interviewed, and displ 
to us an. entire record that is now in the pos session of P 
Hospital on the admission and trea tment of President Kenne 
Containe d in the fi l e on President Kennedy are handwritten 
of the doctors who attended President Kennedy in the emerg 
operating room on November 22 nd. These notes were made b 
doctor s shortly after President Ke nnedy 's body had left P 
All of the notes that Alford and I rea d indicated that th 
f ound the rear wound in President Kennedy to b e in the in erior 
section of the one-third lower part of the neck. It should be ) 

(

further noted that in DR. McCLELLAND"$ notes in his handwriting 
h e refe rs to President Kennedy ' s head injury as having on the 
left t enple, or in the left temple. 

MR. PRICE informed u s tha t the record of dea th, which 
we commonly c a ll the Cert ificate of Dea th , a copy of which of the 
original is not in possession of Parkland Hospital , but will more 
than like ly be found in the Bureau of Vital Statistic Department 
of the State of Texas, located in the Ca pit o l Bui l ding in Austin . 

J. C. PRICE: 3817 Forrest Lane 
(Da llas Phone Book) 
Telephone: 286-4649 

We we re not ab l e to con tact MR . PRICE as no one was 
at h is house in order to ascertain whether or not h e is the 
same J . c . PRICE , on the Maintenance Staff of the Post Office in 
Da llas , Texa s . 

In ou r ab sence fromthe Cabana Motel , a note was l eft 
f o r us from a DET . M. H. BRUMLEI , Intellige nc e Division of the 
Da llas Police Depar tment, Riverside 8-9711, Est . 1115 . The note 
stated , " P l ease contact myself , SGT . BILL HOUSE or JACK CARROLL 
if we can be of any assistance." and signed M. H. BRUMLEI . End 
o f note . 

ORVILLE NIX, SR.& 
ORVILLE NIX , JR. : 

Orville Nix , Sr. r esides : 

Orville Nix , Jr. resides: 

2527 Benley Drive 
Da l l as , Texas - 75216 

1 203 Savoy Avenue 
Da llas , Texas - 75224 
Te l ephone : FE-7 -8569 ' 

I contacted MR . NIX by telephone and informed him of 
our desire to have him testify in New Orleans. MR . NIX informed 
me that he and his f ather would be glad to appear in New Orleans . 

-7-
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NIX - continued: 

When I aoked Mr. NIX where the original of the film 
which his father took at Dealey Plaza was, he said that it had 
b een sold to UPI, and that the gentleman who should be contacted 
relative to the film is a MR. JACK REINHART, UPI, New York, N. Y. 
Also, it "is perhaps possible to contact a MR. REESE SCHONFELD 
with United Press International in New York City. This informa­
tion was supplied by MR. DICK SPRAGUE . 

MR . NIX informed me that approximately 2 years ago 
when CBS was compiling their documentary relative to the Kennedy 
assassina tion, that he was informed that UPI had grossly mis- ~ 

(

managed the NIX film , and that they were not in possession of 
the entire film any longer as portions ofit had been sold off or 
mis-placed. However, Mr. NIX informed me that his father was 
in ossession-or wo e ~oduct~ons of the or~ginal film . MR. NIX 

(

lso told me that he and his father v~ewe the original film ) 
approximately 75 or 80 times, and that he and his father would 
be able to testify that the two copies which are in his father's 
possession are to the best of his knowledge true and accurate 
reproductions from the original. · 

Therefore, in order to have this film admitted into 
evidence upon trial, it will be necessary for both ORVILLE NIX , 
SR. and ORVILLE NIX, JR., to appear in New Orleans as witnesses 
for the purpose of attempting to identify this film. 

MRS. MARY MOORMAN : 2832 Ripplewood Drive 
Dallas, Texas 
Telephone . Davis -1- 9390 

on this date , January 17, 1969, I went to the home 
of MRS . MOORMAN . She informed me that she was present l y in 
possession of the original Polaroid picture which she had taken 
in Dealey Plaza on the.date of the assassination . MRS . MOORMAN 
seemed to be somewhat uncooperative , and stated that in order 
f or her to appear , and in order for her to bring her photograph 
to New Orleans formal subpoenaes would have to be issued th~ough 
the interstate rendition of witnesses act. I informed MRS . 
MOO~~N that these proceedings would b e instituted. She stated 
that she would honor such a procedure . 

I ·recommend that these proceedings be instituted 
promptly . 

NOTE: Upon this date, January 17 , 1969 , upon returning to t he 
Cabana Motor Hotel in Dallas, Texa~ I had a message to 
contact MR . ROBER'r H. JACKSON, Associated Press , at 
RI-2-3447 . ~· JACKSON is the superior of RR. JAMES 
ALTGENS. MR . JACKSON Informed me that because of policy 
rules of the Assoc:Lated Press that it would be necessary 
to file the formal pleadings in order to assure MR . ALTGEN's 
appearance in New Orleans as a witness. These proceedings 
should be instituted at once . 
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RICH.I\RD CARR: 

We were unable to l ocate this witness in Dallas , 
Texas . We contacted Penn Jones and he informed us that he 
was i n contact with RICHARD CARR approximately a year ago, 
and t hat he l ived in the Oak cliff section of Dallas , Texas. 
The Dallas phone book does not indicate or reflect any RICHARD 
CARR residing in Dallas , Texas , therefore we were unab l e to 
c ontact this witness . 

For further information on RICHARD CARR, we should 
r e-contact Penn Jones and perhaps at a l ater time he wi ll be 
a ble to indicate exactly where in Oak Cliff where RICHARD CARR 
r esided . 

WI LMER BOND : 64 18 Lovers Lane 
Da llas, Texas 
Telephone : EM - 8 - 1855 

On this date, January 17 , 1969, I contacted the 
h ome of MRS. BOND at the above mentioned te l ephone number . 
There I ta l ked with a lady who informed me that MRS . BOND was 
at work, and that she was not s u pposed to r eceive phone calls 
a t her place of employment . I gave MRS . BOND the number of the 
Distr i ct Attorney ' s Office in New Orleans , my home phone number , 
Alvin Oser ' s home phone number, and requested that MRS. BOND 
contact us by long .distance collect on Monday. The lady to 
whom I spoke . assured me that MRS . BOND wou l d make every effort 
to c ontact us . Further , she said that lvithin t he next thirty 
to f orty-five minu tes she wou l d attempt to contact MRS . BOND 
at h e r p l ace of emp l oyment and have MRS . BOND call us . The 
time n ow is 1 :10 P . M. and we wi ll wait approximately thirty to 
forty- fi ve minutes t o see if MRS . BOND can reach us . 

NOTE: MRS . BOND contacted us today , Monday , J anuary 20th 
and inform~d me that she is in possession of the 
original color s l ides which she took in Dealey Plaza 
on November 22 , 1963. MRS . BOND further stated her 
wil lingness to voluntarily appear in New Or l eans as 
a witness. 

MR. HENRY WADE : 

We attempted to contact MR. HENRY WADE , District 
Attorney for Dallas County , Dallas , Texas. MR . WADE was not 
in his office and I spoke with MR . VANCE who is the Chief 
Assistant for the Dallas County District Attorney's Office . 
MR . VANCE assured me of their intent to cooperate with us 
r e l ative to the interstate rendition of witnesses, and. requested 
t hat we give them at least a week ' s notice on each one of these 
motions . He stated that it would probably take at least that 
l ong to get the witnesses subpoenaed and brought into court in 
Dal l as . Therefore , I would imagine that we would have to give 
t hem at least a 10 to 2 week notice relative in relation to the 
t ime they were to be in New Orleans . MR. VANCE gave me the 
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MR . HENRY WADE (VANCE ) - continued 

fo l lowing address of the District Attorney's Office and stated 
that we should address these motions to 

Mr . Henry Wade 
District Attorney 
District Attorney ' s Office 
Dallas County Government Bu i l ding 
Commerce and Houston Streets 
Dallas, Texas - 7522 1 

Te l ephone: Riverside 9-85 11 

PTN. BOBBY ' HARGIS : 18 18 Ade l aide 
Da llas , Texas 
Te l ephone ; FR-1- 3580 

PTN: BILLY. J. MARTIN : 11830 F l amingo 
Da llas , Texas 
Te l eph one : DA-7 - 8872 

We received a ph one cal l from a SGT . HOUSE of the 
Da llas Po l ice Department I nte ll igence Division . SGT. HOUSE 
t o ld me that it was the p0licy of the Dal l as Police Departmen t 
not to allow its men to appear in any court without a valid 
subpoena . Therefore , h e indicated that in l ight of this pol i cy 
it wou l d be necessary for us t o institute interstate r.endition 
of witnesses to both of these officers. He said t hat i f said 
pr oceedings wer e issued , an d i f they were ordered to go to New 
Orleans for the purpose of test i mony that they most certain ly 
would do so . He fu rther stated that the e c onomic aspects of 
thei r appea r ance in New Orleans was of no importance as these 
men wou l d be covered for or reimbursed by the department for 
any expenses incur red whi l e in the performance of their duty . 

We attempted to contact these two officers for two 
d ays without success at their home addresses . 

SGT. HOUSE ind i cated to Bil l t h a t both officers 
were sti ll on the Da llas Police Department Force , and would 
be ab l e to be contacted by subpoena through the Da l las Police 
Department. 

JOHN MARTIN : 9846 Shoreview 
Dallas, Texas 
Te l ephone: a/c 214 - DI-8 - 3546 

This information was furnished by DICK SPRAGUE as 
to the whereabouts of MARTIN who is alleged to have an 8mm film 
taken at Dealey Plaza. An interstate rendition shou l d be filed 
against JOHN MARTIN because of his re l uctance to talk to anybody 
about his film . Also , a Subpoena Duces Tecum is needed to obtain 
his film . Prior to drawing up the Subpoena Duces Tecum we should 
be in contact with DICK SPRAGUE in order to ascertain exactly 
what the film contains as SPRAGUE has seen it on one or two 
occasions. 
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MRS . ARTHUR CALL JOHNSON : (Gladys J.) 1026 N. Beckley 
Dallas, Texas 
Te l ephone : WH-3-0102 

We had to contact this witness for J im Al cock and 
were informed that she is presently in the MethodistHospital , 
has been there since Christmas Day 1968. We were not ab l e to 
determine her c ondition from the maid, nor what here i l lness 
was . However, as we stated before we did acquire her phone 
number which is WH-3-0102. The address of the Methodist Hospital 
o f Da l las is 301 w. Colorado , telephone Wh-6-8 181 . 

End of memorandum on trial preparation tr i p to 
Da llas , Texas - J anuary 16th, 17th , 1969 , by Alvin Oser and 
Bi ll Alford . 
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MEMO RE: Shaw Notebook (Louisiana, Texa~ and california 
Addresses) 

FOR: Lead File, Shaw File and California File 

LOUISIANA: 

Anita Broussard 
Route 29, Box 311 
Greenwell Springs 

Jas. Guedry 
watson Terrace 
6 university Circle 
Charlottesville, Va. 
Home: 310 Everett st. 

Morgan City 

Fred O'Bryan 
261 East State st. 
Baton Rouge 
Bos 113 w. Beach 
Biloxi, Miss. 

TEXAS: 

Jim Brooks 
Rt. #7, Box 252 
Ft. worth 

Tom Cox 
3909 Simpson St. 
Apt. #5 - Dallas 
(Family 3931 Dutton Dr.) 
4017-C-Rawlins 
Dallas, Texas 75219 

Lee Odom 
P.O. BOX 19106 
Dallas 

Ruth Sullivan 
3221 Amherst 
Dallas 
coliseum N .o. 

CALIFORNIA: 

Lucius Beebe 
804 vista Rd. 
Hillsborough 

Don Doody 
2315 Taylor 
San Francisco 
295 A Fell St. 
san Francisco 

Fay Hogan 
3410 Club Dr. Apt. 10 
Los Angeles 837-9598 

9/6/ 67 

Skip Dell 
3014 Coernicus St. 
Delmont Village 
Algiers 

Layton Martens 
Box 544 
u.s.L. 
Lafayette 

Tyronne Tooley 
P.O. Box 30444 
New Orleans 

C~ay Atkins 
Ruskin St. 
Houston 

Henry curtis 
c/o Hertmann 
1417 Kress st. 
Houston 

Mrs. W. R- Trelford 
808 Hawthorne St. 
Houston 

Steve Tanner 
5110 Willow Bend Blvd. 
Houston 
PA.3-2550 

Bill Alexander 
1737 Viewmont Dr. 
Los Angeles 

Jim Donlon 
1433 E Bener St. 
Redwood City 
366-2946 

Geo. Haverstick 
Floyd Cook 
5648 Linda Rose Av e . 
La Jolla 

Frank Hanley 
1411 E. Bayou Parkway 
Lafayette 

w. Robert Morgan 
700 Pierremont Road 
shreveport 

Pleasant Hill, La. 
796-3393 

John Wray Young 
704 Huron St. 
Shreveport 

Herman Bock~lmann 
224 s. Hampton 
Dallas WH.2-8258 

Easton Wana 
1907 Barnaid #4 
Houston 

Ed Smith 
10602 Twelve Oak Dr. 
Houston 

James Wetherbee 
P.o. Box 1701 
Dallas (21) , Tex. 

Tom Dawson 
1331 H Olive Dr. 
Los Angeles 656-4636 

Zip Products 
P.O. Box 759 
Los Altos, Calif. 

Betty Hornuff 
24808 woodward Ave. 
Lomita 
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CALIFORNIA: 

Mike Hector 
3339 Sunnynook Dr. 
Los Angeles 

Ralph Meadows 
Apt. 28 
421 Leavenworth St. 
San Francisco 
Office: PR.6-8508 

Jud O'donnell 
1746 Nicholls Canyon Rd. 
Hollywood (28) Cal. 
876-0223 

Douglas Riseborough 
832 1 Elusive Dr. 
Hollywood H0.9-4173 

Chuck Walton 
10 St. Jude's Rd. 
Mill valley, calif. 
388-7503 
AC 415 

~Winston C. Wall 
Box 3454 
George AFB, Calif. 
246-8611 Ext. 2717-2239 

9/6/67 

Page Two - California Add; :ses (continued) 

Philip Jones 
1765 Griffith Blvd. 
Los Angeles (26) 

Jud O'Donnell 
1340 N. Alta Vista 
Hollywood (46) 
H0.3-2604 

Dick Randolph 
435~ Frederick St. 
San Francisco 
415-664-5467 
Bar 474-9862 

Mrs. R. w. Rowland 
8660 Telfair Ave. 
Sun Valley, Cal. 

A 2/c Winton c. Wall 
412 MMS 
Box 366 
APO San Francisco 

Sam Jones 
Std. Oil of Calif. 
Suite 1204 
1700 K. St. N.W. Wash. 
1409 Bishop Lane 
Alexandria, Va. 

Stan Pitcher 
Wally Goodman 
401 Belvedere Ave. 
Belvedere, Calif. 
CE.S-0766 

Dick Randolph 
2460 Larkin 
San Francisco 

Larry Wray 
2201 Buena Vista 
Alameda, Calif. 


